

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

MAR - 6 1964

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v.
Gerry Henry Cale

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court
No. 14,070 Criminal

On this 6th day of March, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, John D. Harris.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of 'Guilty of the offense of violating Title 18, U.S.C., 1708, in that on or about October 4, 1963, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, he had in his possession the contents of a letter addressed to the First National Bank & Trust Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, namely, U. S. Treasury Ck. 55,872,947, dated Oct. 3, 1963, for \$74.20, payable to Gladys K. Westling, which letter had been stolen from the authorized depository for mail matter at 1316 So. Baltimore, Tulsa, Oklahoma, knowing the contents had been stolen, as charged' in the Indictment; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby reserved, and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years from this date, and his bond exonerated.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

/s/ Phillips Breckinridge
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ FRED DAUGHERTY
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 6th day of March, 1964

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk. (By) Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

John George Hanson,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 14057

FILED

MAR 10 1964

ORDER

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

This matter coming on for hearing this 10th day of March, 1964, the United States of America appearing by John M. Imel, United States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma, and it appearing to the Court that an order was entered on January 20, 1964, ordering the above named defendant to be taken to the United States Medical Center at Springfield, Missouri, and it further appearing to the Court that said defendant was taken and subjected to a medical examination pursuant to the order of the Court, and that such medical examination was conducted and a report made of the findings therewith, which report has been received by this Court; and

It further appearing that said report finds the defendant, John George Hanson, capable of understanding the nature of the charges brought against him and assisting counsel in the preparation of his own defense,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the above named defendant be turned over to the custody of the United States Marshal in and for the above district at the United States Medical Center, Springfield, Missouri, by the Warden or other officer now in charge of said defendant, and transported forthwith to Tulsa, Oklahoma, there to remain in custody of the United States Marshal for the above district until further order of this Court.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

MAR 10 1964

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Thomas Glen Davison

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 14,079 Criminal

On this 10th day of March, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Paul P. McBride (Court Apptd.)

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ' Guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2312, in that on or about February 16, 1964, he transported in interstate commerce from Texarkana, Texas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1963 Oldsmobile, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen,

as charged' in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED ~~that~~ by the court that the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Phillip Brackinridge
Phillip Brackinridge, Ass't. U.S. Atty.

Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of March, 1964

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

(By)

M. Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

MAR 10 1964

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Bondie Cowan Merrin

No. 14,080 Criminal

On this 10th day of March, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Paul P. McBride, and having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act and having been fully apprised of his rights and of the consequences of such consent.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ~~guilty~~ juvenile became a delinquent by ~~of the offense of~~ committing the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 5031 to 5037, in that he did on or about February 16, 1964, he transported in interstate commerce from Texarkana, Texas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1963 Oldsmobile, Vehicle Identification No. 632M39044, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen,

as charged in count one of the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that by the court, that the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) Years from this date on the condition that he does not drive a car for one year, and he finishes High School.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW
United States District Judge.

Phillips Breckinridge
Phillips Breckinridge, Ass't. U.S. Atty.

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 10th day of March, 1964

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

(By) *M. Hamra*

Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Joseph Earl Butler,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 14084

FILED

MAR 10 1964

ORDER

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

This matter coming on for sentence this 10th day of March, 1964, defendant appearing in person and by his counsel, Bob Mason, and after hearing statement of the United States Probation Officer for the Northern District of Oklahoma and after hearing statement of defense counsel, Bob Mason, the Court finds that the defendant should be committed to the custody of the Attorney General pursuant to the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 5010 (a) for observation and study at an appropriate classification center or agency to determine whether the defendant, a person under twenty-two years of age, would benefit from treatment under subsections (b) or (c) for a period not to exceed ninety (90) days from the date of the delivery of the said defendant to such classification center or agency.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the defendant be and he hereby is committed to the custody of the Attorney General pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 5010 (e) as aforesaid.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Youth Correction Division of the Board of Parole submit to the Court within ninety (90) days from the date of the delivery of said defendant to the appropriate classification center or agency a report of its findings in accordance with 18 U.S.C. 5010 (e).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the said defendant be returned before this Court for the purpose of sentence within ninety (90) days from the date of his delivery to the appropriate classification center or agency, as aforesaid.

Allen E. Burrow
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

John George Hanson

No. 14,057

MAR 24 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of March, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel; James L. Sneed

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 1461, in that on or about July 1, 1963, John George Hanson did knowingly deposit for mailing at Bartlesville, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a letter addressed to Bob Turner, South Street Sale, Post Office Box 25, Seward, Nebraska, such letter containing obscene, lewd and filthy matter.

as charged in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that by the court that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years, from this date.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Phillips Breckinridge

Phillips Breckinridge, U.S. Atty.

Allen E. Barrow

United States District Judge.

Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 27th day of March, 1964

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

(By)

M. Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Keith Wayne Rodelander

No. 14,058

MAR 24 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of March, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel; Bruce Harlton

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of Guilty of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Sec. 1461, in that on or about October 9, 1963, the defendant did knowingly deposit for mailing at Drumright, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a letter addressed to Mr. Don Hagen, Box 759, Topeka, Kansas, such letter containing obscene, lewd and filthy matter.

as charged in the Information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that by the court, that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years from this date, on the condition he attend school.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Allen E. Barrow

United States District Judge.

Phillips Breckinridge

Noble C. Hood

Phillips Breckinridge, Ass't U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 27th day of March, 1964

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Paulette Ruth Higginbotham

No. 14,085

MAR 26 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of March, 1964, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, William Kyle

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of having violated Section 495, Title 18 U.S.C. in that on or about March 16, 1962 in the Southwestern Division of the Western District of Missouri, she did unlawfully forge the name of the payee to a sight draft drawn on Commodity Credit Corp. No. 5283421, dated March 16, 1962, payable to Leroy Minson, Rt. 2, Seneca, Missouri, in the amount of \$197.93, signed by Norma Peterson and countersigned by Paulette Higginbotham, and did utter same at the Bank of Neosho, Neosho, Missouri, and convert the proceeds to her own use as charged in counts 1 & 2 in the Information.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that ~~the~~ by the court, that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation on each count for a period of One (1) Month.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Lawrence A. McSoud

Phillip Beckinridge

Lawrence A. McSoud - Asst. U.S. Atty.

Allen E. Barrow

United States District Judge.

Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 27th day of March, 1964

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk.

(By)

M. Hamea

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Larry Alan Harper

No. 14,089 - Criminal

MAR 24 1964

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 24th day of March, 1964, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Robert Tips.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U. S. C., Section 2312, in that on or about February 26, 1964, he transported in interstate commerce from West Plains, Missouri, to a point on U. S. Highway 66 about three miles south of Miami, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1957 Ford, Vehicle Identification No. C7FV156704, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, as charged in count number one of the information;

~~as charged~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~imprisonment for a period of~~ treatment and supervision pursuant to Title 18, U. S. C. A., Section 5010(b) until discharged by the Federal Youth Correction Division of the Board of Parole as provided in Title 18, U. S. C. A., Section 5017(c).

~~IT IS ADJUDGED THAT~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud

~~The Court recommends commitment to:~~
Assistant U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 24th day of March, 1964.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.